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EFrom: RYAN, Larry (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) Sent: 18 October 2018
16:45
To: Bed Management (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) Subject: SC - 11214451

Hi,

MHA assessment tomorrow at 11am for Simon Cordell likely we will need a bed, can you please put on board.

Regards
Larry

Trainee AMHP Enfield AMHP Office

020 8364 1855

Originator Details: 18 Oct 2018 16:00 Laurence Ryan Social Worker Originally Entered By
Details: 19 Oct 2018 09:44 Laurence Ryan Last Amended By Details: 19 Oct 2018 09:44 Laurence
Ryan Validated By Details: (UNVALIDATED)

Significant: No Added to Risk History: No

Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal From Client: Not Concealed

Enfield AMHP Office

T/C to GP Nightingale House Surgery, (020 8805 9997) Dr Chong on A/L, hasn't been seen since 2015. No Dr available to
attend assessment.

Originator Details: 18 Oct 2018 15:09 Sandra Muschett Social Worker Originally Entered By
Details: 18 Oct 2018 15:16 Sandra Muschett Last Amended By Details: 18 Oct 2018 15:16 Sandra
Muschett Validated By Details: 18 Oct 2018 15:16 Sandra Muschett Significant: No Added to
Risk History: No

Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal From Client: Not Concealed

ENFIELD AMHP SERVICE - MENTAL HEALTH ACT ASSESSMENT

Referral received from Soobah (Care Coordinator) for a mental health act assessment. On reviewing Rio risk | called
Soobah and asked him to return my call.

Originator. Details: 17 Oct 2018 15:30 Soobah Appadoo Nursing Originally Entered By Details:
17 Oct 2018 15:31 Soobah Appadoo Last Amended By Details: 17 Oct 2018 15:31 Soobah Appadoo
Validated By Details: 17 Oct 2018 15:31 Soobah Appadoo Significant: No Added to Risk History:
No

Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal From Client: Not Concealed

ENFIELD ADULT NORTH LOCALITY TEAM

-Referred to Forensic Team for assessment

Originator Details: 17 Oct 2018 15:13 Soobah Appadoo Nursing Originally Entered By Details:
17 Oct 2018 15:15 Soobah Appadoo Last Amended By Details: 17 Oct 2018 15:15 Soobah Appadoo
Validated By Details: 17 Oct 2018 15:15 Soobah Appadoo Significant: No Added to Risk History:
No

Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal From Client: Not Concealed

ENFIELD ADULT NORTH LOCALITY TEAM

T/C to AMHP office. Spoke to Admin Staff-Marie who took the referral. Reasons for referral given.

| asked that AMHP call back by Friday if possible as | am on leave next week.

Originator Details: 17 Oct 2018 14:22 Soobah Appadoo Nursing Originally Entered By Details:
17 Oct 2018 14:27 Soobah Appadoo Last Amended By Details: 17 Oct 2018 14:27 Soobah Appadoo
Validated By Details: 17 Oct 2018 14:27 Soobah Appadoo Significant: No Added to Risk History:
No

Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal From Client: Not Concealed
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